Michael Goldman <mgoldman@police.leominster-ma.gov>
RE: ACLU Public Records Request

efalcon@aclum.org <efalcon@aclum.org>

Thu, 16 Apr 2020 14:03:54 +0000

Hello:

I was under the impression we had responded to these
requests. We have no records responsive to this request.

Chief Michael D. Goldman
Leominster Police Department

29 Church St. Leominster,Ma 01453
978-534-7560

From: Betsy Algarin

Sent: Thursday, April 16, 2020 9:48 AM

Cc: Michael Goldman

Subject: FW: ACLU Public Records Request

From: Emiliano Falcon-Morano >

Sent: Tuesday, March 03, 2020 1:29 PM
To: Betsy Algarin >

Cc: Taisha Lazare >

Subject: RE: ACLU Public Records Request

Good afternoon,

I am writing to follow up with this public records request. Please let
me know when we can have a responsive answer.

Thank you.

Best,
Emiliano
Emiliano Falcon-Morano

Pronouns: he, him, his



Policy Counsel

Technology for Liberty Program

American Civil Liberties Union of Massachusetts
211 Congress Street, Boston, MA 02110

617.482.3170 x402 | efalcon@aclum.org

Website
21Ag-u74uyp30nv7k5iZWT{pHawFZNdcO0XjVqYnxSyVa -hTzw_ yTZfv33HwIX6k9jouP33
QTxrCX5wRhJg2Yt6QVzlagmQ48hS3-i3A,,&typo=1> | Twitter
ass&c=E,1,-EQOwVjhYkup3LeaWn ZSvtk7DuVxzKdSTydw1luzXn7fuOhGFZaiH50-hQ2Uv8§
JhU60ngA3aqAQ4pJXjPIH730MRF-7MjwvGPDU2jpKgL4ANnOL UI3Q,&typo=1> |
Facebook | Instagram

| Youtube

“Join us to celebrate 100 years of defending freedom at the ACLU

Centennial Gala on Sat, May 9 — RSVP today!
er&c=E,1,91Yt1j9RX75eu297Mro6nMwS1A16i0EGpd4LaYoOP4GqgXvAZ6LeK4QAql6gyylpi
L30h20hphILPc9dfw2{pLMUfXojna9c22p4azHFT FOrAOMcEESDSjHQH4Hud&typo=1>"

From: Emiliano Falcon-Morano
Sent: Friday, February 14, 2020 12:50 PM
To: balgarin@police.leominster-ma.gov

Cc: Taisha Lazare >
Subject: ACLU Public Records Request

Good Morning,

Please see attached.

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
-kCkP6nB1oNSXeXd0VrVamMGICuOCCZXe6Iw89xz5uueAtauSLb3IbdRC-NErYLH-gBpk4Qi
UVAIi r9Kg 0yDFU3I-skiuz Ag9Q7yNd1oIT6A,&typo=1> | Twitter
ass&c=E,1,ymUB__ nXrKKSoQHal AH9ChhS604EDSMQ55UxV3yvBmL94SdBIwLI39R1DO0CqL
fzZTu6BuGQEFzfxzWxiC4kWQLGT]tq-PjcgNbcWimLspkwC6L8,&typo=1> | Facebook

| Instagram

| Youtube



